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COUNSEL REAy

Donna R. Searcy, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N.W.

Washington, 'D.C. 20554 SEP 2 % 1991

Re: National Exchange Satellite, Inc.
File Nos. 4/5-DSS-EXT-90

Dear Madam Secretary:

This letter is written to notify the Commission that, at the
request of TRW, Inc. Space & Technology Group (”TRW”), National
Exchange Satellite, Inc. (”NEXSAT”) agreed on September 12, 1993~ % »
to extend the period for completion of the design study being
performed by TRW, pursuant to Article 17 of the Satellite e

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please
contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Gl

eff . Olson
Attorney for
National Exchange Satellite, Inc.

cc: James R. Keegan, Chief
Domestic Facilities Division
Cecily C. Holiday, Chief
Satellite Radio Branch
Lewis J. Paper, Esdg.
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Purchase Contract among NEXSAT and TRW, until October 31, 1991. otF & 3 17
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